

# Picolata Crossing Elementary School Advisory Council

Meeting Minutes for Monday, March 12, 2018

Start: 3:37p End: 4:30p

**Welcome and call to order:** Clare Wagner, SAC Chair

**Review of February minutes:** Correction requested by Ms. Benton  
Motions made, approved

## New Business

**Safety Discussion:** SAC Chair, Ms. Wagner – School Superintendent (Tim Forson) discussed safety and security in schools and how to improve collectively. What would make your child feel safer. Mr. Strickland said safety is always on our minds. First day after Parkland, met with teachers in the afternoon and the second day, the students opened up with their teachers. There were three (3) days of lock down drills. It's situational, but we have a plan which SJSO as well as district liked PCE' s plans.

**SAC Committee Group Discussion:** SAC Chair, Ms. Wagner discussed School Recognition Funds meetings next week with custodial and cafeteria staff with a vote on March 21<sup>st</sup> for all faculty and staff with a ballot of up to five (5) options.

Discussion regarding Math Night and hopes for next year. There is a grant possibly \$2,000.00 or \$200.00 to purchase food & drinks. Deadline to apply is August.

Media Center now has book drops. Media now has 18 books per teacher in KG. A question on how books were purchased and Mr. Strickland advised there is a starting budget but prices are high. PTA offered to assist, too.

PTA gave an update on the Spring Carnival plans.

**Next meeting:** April 9th 2018 @ 3:30p.m., Room 530

## **Members Present:**

Clare Wagner	Amanda Warner
Jud Strickland	Ashlee Vece
Susan Gould	Robin Lightsey
Dana Benton	Megan Wright
	Ashlee Norris

**Members Absent:**

Autumn Gill

James Hughes

Lourdes Khosrozadeh

**Motion to Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn by Amanda Warner and was seconded by Dana Benton @ 4:30 p.m.